From the Law Office of Terrence P. Morris, Esq.


Memorandum
To:
Neil Cronin Senior Planner
Planning & Community Development
From:
Terrence P. Morris, Esquire
Cc: 
Nadia Khan, Committee Clerk
Date:
May 17, 2019
Re:
17-31 & 39 Herrick Road: TDM Plan
Background

The site (39 Herrick Road) is a 12,979+/- sq. ft., currently undeveloped lot used for parking that can accommodate up to 18 spaces. It is located immediately behind and adjacent to another lot containing a 26-unit apartment building with a street address of 17-31 Herrick Road.  The apartment building was constructed circa 1930 prior to there being any accessory parking requirements. It has been a legal nonconforming use without the provision of parking. The Locus provides some accessory parking for the apartment building with access through the municipal-owned parking lot on Cypress Street by virtue of a license granted by the city. Less than one half of the spaces are currently leased to tenants in the apartment building under tenancy-at-will agreements, which are terminable upon 30-day notice. The spaces are leased independently of the rental of the apartments. 
Current Proposal
The petitioner proposes to construct a 9-unit multifamily dwelling with surface parking for nine (9) cars. The development, which is intended for over 55+ residents, would need a waiver of nine (9) spaces under the ordinance. One of the concerns that has arisen during the permitting process is how the development of the locus will impact the transportation needs of the residents of the apartment building. Of the 26 apartments fewer than one third of the tenants have availed themselves of the accessory parking at any one time. Given the projected occupancy of the new building as an over 55+ development, the main focus of the transportation demand management plan is on the more diverse tenants of the apartment building.
Transportation Demand Management
Parking management affects vehicle travel demand. Given the over 55+ target market there is increased likelihood that we would be attracting residence with only one car. The goal of a Transportation Demand Management (TDM) plan is the implementation of measures that are aimed at minimizing the use of single occupancy vehicles and maximizing the use of the available spaces at all times each day. The 1st such measure is for the parking is to be “unbundled”, i.e., not designated for any unit, which allows use of the spaces to be maximized on an “as-needed” basis for visitors and other short-term use. The practice of leasing parking spaces separately from rental units is a recognized Transportation Demand Management strategy that helps tenants balance the costs and benefits of alternative transit. By unbundling parking from unit rentals, this project will attract residents with fewer cars (if any), who prefer to get around on foot, bike, or public transit. Unbundled parking provides a financial incentive for the tenants to drive less or own fewer cars. The petitioner will not be leasing a parking space or spaces with each individual apartment unit.
Beyond unbundling, the project will implement several Transportation Demand Management strategies to educate building residents about alternative transportation modes, reduce private vehicular use, and coordinate programs such as ridesharing. As part of the TDM program, the build superintendent who services the apartment building will function as the de facto transportation coordinator (TC). He will be responsible for overseeing the TDM program. All carpool and TDM information will be posted in common areas and on an information board within the management office. The TC will circulate a Carpool sign-up sheet to residents which will identify the resident’s approximate schedule and work location. This will allow the TC to find potential matches for commuters.
Public Transportation

To encourage the use of transit by the 17-31 Herrick apartment tenants, the petitioner proposes a two-tiered reimbursement program for the MBTA monthly LINK Pass (value $84.50/mo.). For those tenants whose parking may be displaced by the proposed development the owner agrees to provide 50% reimbursement of his/her monthly LINK pass. For the remaining tenants of the building, the subsidy would be 20%. These subsidies would be in place for a period of 2 years and require proof of purchase. 
In addition the MBTA transit schedule and route information will be provided to the tenants. The current MBTA schedules, routes, and fare information is provided at http://www.mbta.com. One of the most prominent public transportation services provided by the MBTA is located directly across the street from the locus, which is serviced by the Highland branch of the Green Line. The site is directly served by Bus Route 52 which runs from the Dedham Mall through Newton Centre on Centre Street with several stops located within walking distance from the site, to Newton Corner and then the express bus to Downtown Boston. 
Ridesharing/Zip Car
The Petitioner will promote ridesharing to its residents by way of carpools and vanpools. Information regarding carpooling and its benefits will be distributed to all interested carpoolers. The TC will have and post data related to MassDOT’s MassRIDES Program. This information will be posted in common areas and provided by the property manager. In addition there is a convenient Zipcar location at the intersection of Langley and Beacon Streets, a 3 minute walk from the locus.
Bicycle Facilities

Major deterrents to bicycle transportation include inadequate parking facilities and fear of theft. Providing secure bicycle racks provides the cyclist with a degree of comfort, knowing their bicycle is safe, and as such more likely to be used as a means of travel to/from work or for recreation. Within the site, secure bike racks and on-site bicycle storage will be provided.
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